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From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2024 09:44

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc: Query @ Groupmeridian; CTN Orders

Subject: FW: Sales order #1987393 has been placed for Tops At Riebeeck Kasteel

Hi Magdalene

Please cancel SO1274069, processed on wrong account.

m_ mwsmaseol | jezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 {0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

I

From: Repforce Team <noreply@repforce.co>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 10:22

To: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>

Cc: Marinda Goldberg <marinda.goldberg@clmbrands.com>

Subject: Sales order #1987393 has been placed for Tops At Riebeeck Kasteel

— Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.



Sales order #1987393 has been placed.

Order placed by: Marinda Goldberg
Company Name: CLM
Date: Wednesday, December 11th, 2024

Location Ref #: TOPDS173
Location: Tops At Riebeeck Kasteel
Address: , , MALMESBURY

Requested Delivery Date: Thursday, December 12th, 2024
Customer email:

Notes / Reference: Tatenda

Order Detail:

SKU Code Brand Orderd Pack Size Quantity Cases Price
INCSLOR Scottish Leader Original 750ml 750ml Case (12 Units) 1 1 R2,483.40
Total R2,483.40

if you think you've received this email in error please contact support@repfoice.co.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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